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MBIE
Comment

Name of
strategy 

Publication
Date  Duration GDS

replaces 
Jointly
held? 

Transferred
from  Link to GDS 

MBIE did
not include
this strategy
in our initial
response as
it is not
currently
active.

1.
Government
Tourism
Strategy 

May 2019  2019–
2020  N/A 

Jointly
held
between
DOC
and
MBIE 

N/A 
https://www.mbie.govt.nz/immigration-and-
tourism/tourism/new-zealand-aotearoa-government-
tourism-strategy/ 

MBIE did
not include
this strategy
in our initial
response as
it is not
currently
active.

2. The
Digital
Strategy for
Aotearoa
2022/23
Action Plan
for the
Digital
Strategy for
Aotearoa

Sept 2021  2022-
2032   N/A 

Jointly
held
between
DIA
and
MBIE 

N/A 
https://www.digital.govt.nz/digital-
government/strategy/digital-strategy-for-aotearoa-and-
action-plan/ 

MBIE was
part of  the
initial
development
of  the
strategy and
the cabinet
approval
process
however
MBIE is not
actively
involved in
the ongoing
strategy.

3. Antarctic
and
Southern
Ocean
Research
Directions
and
Priorities
2021–2030

Dec 2021  2021–
2030 

Antarctic
and
Southern
Ocean
Science
(2011) 

Jointly
held
between
LINZ,
MPI,
MBIE
and
MFAT 

N/A 
https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/environment/antarctica-
and-the-southern-ocean/aotearoa-new-zealand-
antarctic-research-directions-and-priorities/ 

😊

From: 
Date: Monday, 21 October 2024 at 10:16 AM
To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsHtute.org>
Subject: RE: URGENT FW: GDS Index – confirming joint strategies (MBIE) CRM:0268375
[UNCLASSIFIED]

 
Kia ora Wendy
 
Thank you for your below emails regarding the Government Department Strategies (GDS).
 
We have consulted with relevant teams regarding the below listed GDS, please see the comments in
the below table:
 
 

https://www.mbie.govt.nz/immigration-and-tourism/tourism/new-zealand-aotearoa-government-tourism-strategy/
https://www.digital.govt.nz/digital-government/strategy/digital-strategy-for-aotearoa-and-action-plan/
https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/environment/antarctica-and-the-southern-ocean/aotearoa-new-zealand-antarctic-research-directions-and-priorities/
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Name
of
strategy 

Publication
Date  Duration GDS

replaces 
Jointly
held? 

Transferred
from  Link to GDS  Provided

by

4.
Charging
Our
Future:
Na:onal
electric
vehicle
charging
strategy
for
Aotearoa
New
Zealand
2023-
2035

October
2023 2023-2035N/A

Jointly
held
between
MBIE
and
MoT

N/A
hfps://www.transport.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/EV-
Charging-Strategy.pdf MoT

We are currently preparing a response relaHng to the below GDS and will be with you later in the week:

If you have any further quesHon please let me know.

Thank you

Ministerial Services
Strategy, Performance & OperaHons | CommunicaHons, Design & Ministerial Services | Corporate Services, Finance &
Enablement
Email: 
Hīkina Whakatutuki | Ministry of Business, Innova:on & Employment
15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 |  P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140

https://www.transport.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/EV-Charging-Strategy.pdf



